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From: Carroll, John (BOS)
To: REG - Redistricting Taskforce
Cc: Evelyn Torres; Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Laxamana, Junko (BOS); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS); RDTF; Tse, John (BOS)
Subject: FW: CEC RDTF Digital Outreach Update
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 1:44:13 PM
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Forwarding to Task Force Members at the request of Civic Edge.
 
 
John Carroll
Assistant Clerk
Board of Supervisors
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA  94102
(415) 554-4445
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can
answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 
 
 

From: Evelyn Torres <torres@TheCivicEdge.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 10:56 AM
To: Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>;
Laxamana, Junko (BOS) <junko.laxamana@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)
<eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>
Cc: RDTF <RDTF@TheCivicEdge.com>
Subject: CEC RDTF Digital Outreach Update
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

Hello John,
 
Please forward this email to the Task Force members.
 
I appreciate your help!
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________
____
 
Good Morning Task Force Members, 
 
I hope you are doing well and in good health. As requested at the last Task Force meeting,
we will be sending a weekly update with the progress of our digital outreach and the next
steps for the following week. We added new lists and contacts to our email blasts,
including all individual Task Force members’ emails yesterday. However, we’ve run into
technical issues with bounces that we are troubleshooting now. Rest assured that all emails
have been added, but we are working diligently to fix the issue on the backend. We will
send an update as soon as we solve this issue.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out at your earliest convenience. 
 
Fact Sheet: 

We emailed a draft of the fact sheet on Tuesday, January 2, to members Hernandez, Ho,
and Lee for review
Member Chasel sent edits from the group at the end of business day on Thursday, January
6
We will return a formatted and branded version by the end of business day on Friday,
January 14

 
Calendar:

Per the suggestion during Monday’s meeting, we have created a calendar outlining all the
meeting dates and their respective email blasts
For access to the calendar, Click Here!

Materials:

We have developed branding material for SF Redistricting 2022 that we will use in all the
materials that we create
Below are the materials for your convenience 

Logo
Branded district map icons 
Social media images–coming soon!

Emails: 

https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//drive.google.com/file/d/1Bb0eJWRv3zmLLQ_5kfFb2zZoZ0HOEX7r/view%3Fusp%3Dsharing&g=MjgwZDEwODJkMGFiN2E3NQ==&h=M2Q4NjhjYzQzMDQwMjIyZTM3M2FlOTMyZjY3MGQyNDY0OWJmYmI0NWUxZWM0NWMzMzNiMTJiYWZmOWIzMTc4Ng==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjdjYTUyZDc0MDQzYjdmNzk3MjE1MGUzNWY3MzhhNTRkOnYxOmg=
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//drive.google.com/drive/folders/1VtkEmA46PX3wLUUoeO4OCOEu1pLcoY6n%3Fusp%3Dsharing&g=ZDNmNTgwNzU3M2QzZWY2ZQ==&h=MjdlNjA1NDFhNDQ4Y2UyMTFkMGVmMzk1YjcyN2E0MTM2OTg2ZmMxM2FiYWJhMGUyMzY5ZTJlZDRiYzY5NzY1OQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjdjYTUyZDc0MDQzYjdmNzk3MjE1MGUzNWY3MzhhNTRkOnYxOmg=
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//drive.google.com/drive/folders/1onEbFkQcM_mCggtzqaofSUFUeC8AIjwJ%3Fusp%3Dsharing&g=MmQ3NDFiZWZlMmE3YmFhZQ==&h=NGEzZjgzYWEwMGZkYmNjYzVkZWMxZGYwZTMyODc0MjIxNDgxOTkyZjg3MzVkZGZmMWE3NDdmNWZlODQwMzU0NQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjdjYTUyZDc0MDQzYjdmNzk3MjE1MGUzNWY3MzhhNTRkOnYxOmg=


Please click here to see the material and content that has been shared through our email
blast 

Flyers: 

Please click here to see the past flyers for Task Force Meetings (the branded January 3
flyer will serve as a template for future flyers)

 

 List:

We have created a template for identifying organizations to prioritize within each district;
we will internally determine key community organizations. We would love to receive your
input and leads for this effort. Please enter any key organizations in the document’s table,
and we will reach out to them accordingly. 

Email open rate:

First blast via an email platform 
For the January 3rd meeting, we sent out over 700 emails last Monday

36% open rate, 11% click-through
Reminder email sent today at noon with less than 700 (unsubscribes are common)
26% open rate, 8% click-through 

Next Week:

We are drafting email blasts to be sent out for the following meetings
 Wednesday, January 12 
Friday, January 14 

Task Force Meeting
Evelyn Torres, Director at CEC, will attend the meeting and provide a brief update

 
 
 
Kindly,
EVELYN TORRES
Pronouns: she/her/ella
 
CIVIC EDGE CONSULTING
Mobile (925) 238-6737 | Office (415) 915-0511 | thecivicedge.com
Mailing Address 101A Clay Street #267, Embarcadero Center 3, San Francisco, CA 94111
 

https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//drive.google.com/drive/folders/1CxUlPC-20l4O3XHDfY80Av6-L0iJZ_bb%3Fusp%3Dsharing&g=NGU4YjNmNDRjNjYwMDAwMg==&h=NThmYzE0ZTJiODU3OTc1MTQ5NmNiMzk2ZWE3ZjlkYWMyMGUwY2MxZjBjOWM1YThkNmVjZGUyODBlNDk0NTUzZg==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjdjYTUyZDc0MDQzYjdmNzk3MjE1MGUzNWY3MzhhNTRkOnYxOmg=
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-EAKkJYTXKhXYcRoPFz7fxKgPX32Y91P%3Fusp%3Dsharing&g=OTc2NGM4ZDgyZWUwNmNlMQ==&h=NjQ2Yjk2NzhiM2Q4ODA3NTVkOWUwODE4MjBlMzU0M2JlYzlhNjZiMjFlNjEwYjBjZjdmMjJmYjQwNWM3NzRjMA==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjdjYTUyZDc0MDQzYjdmNzk3MjE1MGUzNWY3MzhhNTRkOnYxOmg=
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//docs.google.com/document/d/1jPInVNYAdJzTU9u4IHrJ6GqoFS0Nw1LTLLAWrWNRva8/edit%3Fusp%3Dsharing&g=MjJjYTg3MzY5ZGFiN2IyOA==&h=ZmIyMzk4YTZkNjNlN2VlYTkwMDU3NmRmZDY2ZTFiYmJlOGJiMzA1Y2Q2YTU0ZDU0YWQ3ODM5ZTNiYTkyNTA0NQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjdjYTUyZDc0MDQzYjdmNzk3MjE1MGUzNWY3MzhhNTRkOnYxOmg=
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//www.thecivicedge.com/&g=Mzk3YTBjZDZjNGRlMjgyMg==&h=MGRhNTgxOTlhM2MyN2RhZDNjN2M0YmNmOTc5OGZkMmE0Njc5ODNlMWExODU4MGZmMDQxZTY1OGJjM2M4MGJmZg==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjdjYTUyZDc0MDQzYjdmNzk3MjE1MGUzNWY3MzhhNTRkOnYxOmg=


MEMO
To: SF Redistricting Task Force
From: Civic Edge Consulting
Date: January 2022
RE: Redistricting Task Force Calendar

Below serves as a calendar for internal purposes to keep the SF Redistricting Task Force team organized and on schedule.
● External public communications: As you will see, e-blasts with meeting information will be sent to the RDTF listserv 1-2 weeks in advance

with materials and links, as well as reminder emails closer to or on the meeting dates.
● Internal communications: The Task Force will receive weekly digests and “look ahead” emails on Friday mornings. Please find all past

materials linked here:
○ Email blasts
○ Past Flyers (Will serve as general template for future flyers)
○ Logos
○ Branded district maps
○ Icons

Calendar Key:
Regular Task Force meetings in blue
Proposed in-district meetings in green
Scheduled E-blasts in pink
Internal Weekly Digest and Look Aheads in yellow

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1CxUlPC-20l4O3XHDfY80Av6-L0iJZ_bb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1-EAKkJYTXKhXYcRoPFz7fxKgPX32Y91P?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1VtkEmA46PX3wLUUoeO4OCOEu1pLcoY6n?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1onEbFkQcM_mCggtzqaofSUFUeC8AIjwJ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1ND02tY9OE8TofXbErs401LeFNiDHBh0B?usp=sharing


January  2022

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

2 3
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

4 5 6
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District ? Meeting
reminder eblast

7
Task Force
Meeting - 3PM

District (#?)
Meeting - 3PM

Internal Weekly
Email

8

9 10 11
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 6 and ?
Meeting reminder
eblast

12
Task Force
Meeting - 5:30 PM

District (#?)
Meeting - 5:30 PM

13 14
Task Force
Meeting - 3PM

District 6 Meeting
- 3PM Proposed
in-person

Internal Weekly
Email

15

16 17 18 19 20
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 5 Meeting
reminder eblast

21
Internal Weekly
Email

22
Task Force
Meeting - 10AM

District 5 Meeting
- 10AM Proposed
in-person

2



January  2022

23 24 25 26
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 3 Meeting
reminder eblast

27 28
Internal Weekly
Email

29
Task Force
Meeting - 10AM

District 3 Meeting
- 10AM Proposed
in-person

30 31

February 2022

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 10, 11,
and 8 Meeting
reminder eblast

4
Task Force
Meeting - 3PM

District 10
Meeting - 3PM

Internal Weekly
Email

5

3



6 7
Task Force
Meeting - 5:30 PM

District 11
Meeting - 5:30 PM

8 9
Task Force
Meeting - 5:30 PM

District 8 Meeting
- 5:30 PM

10 11
District 4 Meeting
reminder eblast

Internal Weekly
Email

12

13 14 15 16
District 4 Meeting
- 5:30 PM

17
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 9 Meeting
reminder eblast

18
Task Force
Meeting - 3PM

District 9 Meeting
- 3PM

Internal Weekly
Email

19

20 21 22 23
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 6 Meeting
reminder eblast

24 25

Internal Weekly
Email

26
Task Force
Meeting - 10AM

District 6 Meeting
- 10AM

27 28

4



March 2022

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 3 and 10
Meeting reminder
eblast

2 3 4
Task Force
Meeting - 3PM

District 3 Meeting
- 3PM

Internal Weekly
Email

5
Task Force
Meeting - 10AM

District 10
Meeting - 10AM

6
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 1 and 2
Meeting reminder
eblast

7
Task Force
Meeting - 5:30 PM

District 1 Meeting
- 5:30 PM

8 9
Task Force
Meeting - 5:30 PM

District 2 Meeting
- 5:30 PM

10 11
District 7 Meeting
reminder eblast

Internal Weekly
Email

12

13 14

District 7 Meeting
- 5:30 PM

15 16
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 9 Meeting
reminder eblast

17 18

Internal Weekly
Email

19

20 21 22 23 24
District 9 Meeting
reminder eblast

25
Task Force
Meeting - 3PM

District 9 Meeting
- 3PM

26

5



Internal Weekly
Email

27 28 28 30 31

April 2022

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1

Internal Weekly
Email

2

3
TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District 8 and 5
Meeting reminder
eblast

4
Task Force
Meeting - 5:30 PM

District 8 Meeting
- 5:30 PM

5 6
Task Force
Meeting - 10 AM

District 5 Meeting
- 5:30 PM

7

TF Meeting
reminder eblast

District ? ?  ?
Meeting reminder
eblast

8
Task Force
Meeting - 3 PM

District (#?)
Meeting - 3 PM

Internal Weekly
Email

9

6



10 11
Task Force
Meeting - 5:30 PM

District (#?)
Meeting - 5:30 PM

12 13
Task Force
Meeting - 3 PM

District (#?)
Meeting - 3 PM
Meeting type
rescheduled

14 15

Internal Weekly
Email

16

17 18 19 20 21 22

Internal Weekly
Email

23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

7









































Every ten years, the district boundaries of San Francisco’s 

Supervisorial districts are redrawn to ensure that each district 

maintains equal numbers of residents. Members of the public 

are encouraged to participate in the redistricting process.

Click here to view the meeting schedule

EXPLORE MORE!
To view map proposals and other communication related 
to redistricting, vist sfelections.org/rdtf

City and County  
of San Francisco

HOW TO PARTICIPATE
Attend a San Francisco Redistricting Task Force meeting to provide general
input on where district lines should be drawn. Anyone is welcome to comment on
proposed maps or submit map proposals

Submit comments by emailing rdtf@sfgov.org or calling (415) 554-4445

Sign up for the email list to receive updates issued by the Redistricting Task
Force at sfelections.org/rdtf

Follow the Redistricting Task Force on
Facebook and Twitter: @RedistrictSF



2022 1 3 5:30

City and County  
of San Francisco

 

 rdtf@sfgov.org (415) 554-4445

 
sfelections.org/rdtf 

 Facebook Twitter: @RedistrictSF

sfelections.org/rdtf



Cada diez años, los límites entre los distritos de supervisión de San 
Francisco vuelven a trazarse para garantizar que cada uno mantenga 
el mismo número de habitantes. Miembros del público están 
invitades a participar en el proceso de reorganización distrital.

Apriete aquí para ver el cronograma de la reunión

City and County  
of San Francisco

CÓMO PARTICIPAR
 Asista a una reunión del Grupo de Trabajo para la Reorganización Distrital para 

brindar información general sobre dónde debe trazarse la línea divisoria entre 
los distritos. Todes pueden hacer comentarios acerca de los mapas propuestos o 
enviar sus propias propuestas. 

 Envíe sus comentarios al correo electrónico rdtf@sfgov.org o llame  
al (415) 554-4445 

 Regístrese para recibir actualizaciones por correo electrónico sobre el Grupo de 
Trabajo para la Reorganización Distrital en sfelections.org/rdtf 

 Siga al  Grupo de Trabajo para la Reorganización Distrital en   
Facebook y Twitter: @RedistrictSF

Para ver los mapas propuestos y otros documentos acerca 
de la reorganización distrital, visite sfelections.org/rdtf



Bawat sampung taon, muling iginuguhit ang mga hangganan ng mga 

Superbisoryal na distrito ng San Francisco upang matiyak na may pantay 

na bilang ng mga residente ang bawat distrito. Hinihimok ang mga 

miyembro ng publiko na makilahok sa proseso ng muling pagdidistrito.

Click mo dito para makita ang meeting schedule

City and County  
of San Francisco

PAANO MAKIKILAHOK
 Dumalo sa pagpupulong ng San Francisco Redistrciting Task Force para 

makapagbigay ng input or panukala kung saan ang district lines dapat iguhit.  
Lahat ay inaanyayahan para mag bigay ng comment sa munkahing maps or sa i 
sinabmit na map proposals. 

 Mag-sumite ng mga komento sa pamamagitan ng pagpapadala ng email sa rdtf@
sfgov.org o pagtawag sa (415) 554-4445 

 Sumali sa email list para makakuha ng mga update na inilalathala ng Task Force 
para sa Muling Pagdidistrito. Para magpalista, pumunta sa sfelections.org/rdtf 

 Sundan ang Task Force para sa Muling Pagdidistrito sa   
Facebook at Twitter: @RedistrictSF

EXPLORE PA!
Para makita ang mga iminumungkahing mga mapa at 
iba pang komunikasyon na may kinalaman sa muling 
pagdidistrito, pumunta sa sfelections.org/rdtf



Every ten years, the district boundaries of
San Francisco’s Supervisorial districts are redrawn to 
ensure that each district maintains equal numbers of 
residents. Members of the public are encouraged to 
participate in the redistricting process.

Attend any meeting held by the San Francisco Redistricting 
Task Force - in addition to providing general input on where 
district lines should be drawn, anyone is welcome to comment 
on proposed maps or submit map proposals. To view meeting 
schedule, go to 

Submit comments by emailing rdtf@sfgov.org or 
calling (415) 554-4445

Join the email list to receive updates issued by the 
Redistricting Task Force. To sign up, go to sfelections.org/rdtf

Follow the Redistricting Task Force on Facebook and Twitter: 
@RedistrictSF

Make a Note!  
Anyone can participate by providing public comment 
in-person, via email, or hand delivery! To view map 
proposals and other communication related to 
redistricting, go to sfelections.org/rdtf 

How to Participate:



 

 rdtf@sfgov.org  (415) 554-4445 

 sfelections.org/rdtf

 Facebook  Twitter: @RedistrictSF

 sfelections.org/rdtf 



Dumalo sa alinmang pagpupulong na isasagawa ng Task Force para sa 
Muling Pagdidistrito ng San Francisco - bukod sa pagbibigay ng 
pangkalahatang mungkahi ukol sa kung saan dapat iguguhit ang linya 
ng mga distrito, malugod na inaanyayahan ang sinuman na gumawa ng 
komento sa mga iminumungkahing mapa 

o mag-sumite ng mungkahing mga mapa. Upang makita ang talakdaan
ng mga pagpupulong, pumunta sa  

Tandaan!
Maaaring makilahok ang sinuman sa pamamagitan ng pagbibigay ng 
pampublikong komento nang personal, sa pamamagitan ng email, o 
personal na paghahatid! Para makita ang mga iminumungkahing mga 
mapa at iba pang komunikasyon na may kinalaman sa muling 
pagdidistrito, pumunta sa  sfelections.org/rdtf 

Muling 
Pagdi distrito ng 
San Francisco 
Bawat sampung taon, muling iginuguhit ang mga hangganan ng 
mga Superbisoryal na distrito ng San Francisco upang matiyak na 
may pantay na bilang ng mga residente ang bawat distrito. 
Hinihimok ang mga miyembro ng publiko na makilahok sa proseso 
ng muling pagdidistrito. 

Paano Makikilahok:

Mag-sumite ng mga komento sa pamamagitan ng pagpapadala ng 
email sa  rdtf@sfgov.org o pagtawag sa (415) 554-4445 

Sumali sa email list para makakuha ng mga update na inilalathala ng 
Task Force para sa Muling Pagdidistrito. Para magpalista, pumunta sa 
sfelections.org/rdtf

Sundan ang Task Force para sa Muling Pagdidistrito sa Facebook at 
Twitter: @RedistrictSF



¡Tome nota!  
Cualquiera puede participar al compartir sus comentarios, ya sea 
en persona, por correo electrónico o entregarlos en mano. Para 
ver los mapas propuestos y otros documentos acerca de la 
reorganización distrital, visite sfelections.org/rdtf 

Reorganización 
distrital de 
San Francisco 
Cada diez años, los límites entre los distritos de supervisión de 
San Francisco vuelven a trazarse para garantizar que cada uno 
mantenga el mismo número de habitantes. Los miembros del 
público están invitados a participar en el proceso de 
reorganización distrital. 

Cómo participar:

Asista a cualquier reunión del Grupo de Trabajo para la Reorganización 
Distrital. Además de proporcionar información general sobre dónde 
debe trazarse la línea divisoria entre los distritos, cualquier persona 
puede hacer comentarios acerca de los mapas propuestos o enviar sus 
propias propuestas. Para consultar el horario de las reuniones, visite 

Envíe sus comentarios al correo electrónico rdtf@sfgov.org o llame al 
(415) 554-4445

Únase a la lista para recibir actualizaciones por correo electrónico sobre 
el Grupo de Trabajo para la Reorganización Distrital. Para unirse, visite 
sfelections.org/rdtf

Siga al Grupo de Trabajo para la Reorganización Distrital en Facebook y 
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

Attend meeting held by the Redistricting Task Force n , 
 , at  p.m. by watching San Francisco Cable Channel 

26, 78 or 99 (depending on your provider), or view livestream at 

. In addition to providing general input on 
where district lines should be drawn, anyone is welcome to 
comment on proposed maps or submit map proposals.

Submit comments by emailing rdtf@sfgov.org or 
calling (415) 554-4445

Join the email list to receive updates issued by the Redistricting 
Task Force. To sign up, go to sfelections.org/rdtf

Follow the Redistricting Task Force on Facebook and Twitter: 
@RedistrictSF

Make a Note!  
Anyone can participate by providing public comment in-person, 
via email, or hand delivery! To view map proposals and other 
communication related to redistricting, go to sfelections.org/rdtf 

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

Attend meeting held by the Redistricting Task Force on Friday, 
October 22, at 1 p.m. by watching San Francisco Cable Channel 
26, 78 or 99 (depending on your provider), or view livestream at 
sf.gov/meeting/october-22-2021-redistricting-task-force-
meeting. In addition to providing general input on where 
district lines should be drawn, anyone is welcome to comment 
on proposed maps or submit map proposals.

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
To: RDTF
Date: January, 2022
RE: RDTF Priority Organizations

Below you will find a template in which we will populate with “priority organizations” within
each district that will receive personalized emails and/or follow-up phone calls from a member
of our team to encourage participation in the redistricting process. Individual engagement
with community groups will promote community awareness for the next Task Force Meetings,
In-District Meetings, or targeted COI events.

● An initial email will be sent two weeks prior to each meeting, inviting organizations to
share meeting information within their communities and to encourage participation.

● A follow up email will be sent a week prior to the meeting.
● The final email reminder will be sent the day before or the morning of the event.

As this is an open, editable document, please include any additional district-specific
community organizations you consider influential and critical for this priority outreach in the
table below. Please also include contact information (name, email, phone) if available.

Organization Name District Contact Name Email Phone
Number



District 6
In-District Meetings to occur 1/14 and 1/26

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E
6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

District 5
In-District Meetings to occur 1/22 and 4/6

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E
6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

District 3
In-District Meetings to occur 1/29 and 3/4

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E
6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

District 10
In-District Meetings to occur 2/4 and 3/5

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E

2



6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

District 11
In-District Meeting to occur 2/7

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E
6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

District 8
In-District Meetings to occur 2/9 and 4/4

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E
6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

District 4
In-District Meeting to occur 2/16

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E
6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

District 9
In-District Meetings to occur 2/18 and 3/25

11. A

3



12. B
13. C
14. D
15. E
16. F
17. G
18. H
19. I
20. J

District 1
In-District Meeting to occur 3/7

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E
6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

District 2
In-District Meeting to occur 3/9

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E
6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

District 7
In-District Meeting to occur 3/14

1. A
2. B
3. C
4. D
5. E
6. F
7. G
8. H
9. I
10. J

4
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REDISTRICTING OUTREACH PUBLIC NOTICE 

SF.GOV
The City and County of San Francisco encourage public outreach.  Articles are translated into several languages to 
provide better public access.  The newspaper makes every effort to translate the articles of general interest correctly.  
No liability is assumed by the City and County of San Francisco or the newspapers for errors and omissions. 

D E C E M B E R  2 0 2 1

THE REDISTRICTING TASK FORCE HAS BEGUN! 
Every ten years, the district boundaries of San Francisco’s Supervisorial districts are redrawn to ensure that each 

district maintains equal population of residents. Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the 

redistricting process. 

The Task Force needs your input! 

Tell the Task Force where you would like to draw the San Francisco Supervisorial District lines! 

As they convene, they will look to YOU and collect your opinions, ideas, and concerns around your District lines and the 

impacts to our communities. 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
· First Monday of Every Month at 6:00 p.m.*
· Third Wednesday of Every Month at 6:00 p.m.*

Please visit the website for information on Special Meetings. 

HOW TO PARTICIPATE: 
· Attend meetings Please see the website for specific directions: https://sf.gov/public-body/2020-census-redistricting-task-force

· Submit comments by emailing rdtf@sfgov.org or calling (415) 554-4445

· Join the email list to receive updates issued by the Redistricting Task Force.

To sign up, visit www.sfelections.org/rdtf

· Follow the Redistricting Task Force on Facebook and Twitter: @RedistrictSF

www.sfelections.org/rdtf 

*Since submitted for publishing, the meeting dates and times have
changed. Please visit the Website for the updated meeting schedule.

http://www.sfelections.org/rdtf
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Community Outreach Public Notice 

January 2022 
The Redistricting Task Force has begun! 
Every ten years, the district boundaries of San Francisco’s Supervisorial districts are redrawn to ensure that 
each district maintains equal numbers of residents. Members of the public are encouraged to participate in 
the redistricting process. 
The Task Force needs your input! 

Tell the Task Force where to draw the San Francisco Supervisorial District lines!  

As they convene, they will look to YOU and collect your opinions, ideas, and concerns around your District 
lines and the impacts to our communities. 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
• First Monday of Every Month at 5:30 p.m.
• Second Wednesday of Every Month at 5:30 p.m.

Please watch the website Special Meetings. 

HOW TO PARTICIPATE: 
• Attend meetings Please see the website for specific

directions. 
https://sf.gov/public-body/2020-census-redistricting-task-
force 

• Submit comments by emailing rdtf@sfgov.org or calling
(415) 554-4445 

• Join the email list to receive updates issued by the
Redistricting Task Force. To sign up, go to sfelections.org/rdtf 

• Follow the Redistricting Task Force on Facebook and Twitter:
@RedistrictSF 

The City and County of San Francisco encourage public outreach.  Articles are translated into several languages to provide    
better public access.  The newspaper makes every effort to translate the articles of general interest correctly.  No liability is 
assumed by the City and County of San Francisco or the newspapers for errors and omissions. 




